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Addendum #2 
ITB # 62-24, Jack Russell Stadium Outfield Wall Padding 

October 3, 2024 
 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following addendum serves to provide clarification and to 
answer the questions received on ITB # 62-24, Jack Russell Stadium Outfield Wall Padding.  
 
Question 1: The product manufacturer is not listed in the solicitation.  Is there a manufacturer? 
Answer to Question 1:  There is no specific manufacturer.  Please refer to the solicitation, 
Section 3 Specifications, A. Outfield Stadium Padded Wall Specifications. 
 
Question 2: Are distance markers required on the new wall? 
Answer to Question 2:  No, distance markers are not required.  
 
Question 3: Understand we are not doing any sponsor graphics but would there still be the 
distance measurements for center field (400) and the right/left field lines (340) as well as the foul 
pole lines to be printed on the padding? 
Answer to Question 3:  Reference Answer to Question 2 above. 
 
Question 4: Is there existing Z-track? If so can it be reinstalled if it is in good condition with new 
mounting hardware? Or do you require all new Z-track for the project? 
Answer to Question 4:  Please refer to the Detailed Specifications, Section A: Outfield 
Stadium Padded Wall Specifications, bullet point 4 on page 15 of the solicitation. While our 
preference is to remove and replace the Z-track, if it is determined to be in good condition 
upon staff review, replacement will not be necessary.  Bid pricing should reflect the cost of 
replacing all Z-track.  If it is determined that replacement is unnecessary, the City will work 
with the awarded Vendor to adjust pricing accordingly. 
 
Question 5: It typically takes 6-8 weeks for the fabrication of wall panels which may be an issue with 
completing the services before December 31, 2024, based on the project starting in November per 
Bid Timeline, page 6 of the solicitation.   
Answer to Question 5:  The Bid Timeline provided on page 6 is tentative and may be subject 
to change, depending on whether Council’s authorization is required. Any exceptions to the 
solicitation should be noted on the Exceptions/Additional Materials/Addenda form found on 
page 23 of the solicitation.  Under Bid Pricing, page 22, delivery time may be taken into 
consideration when awarding this bid. 
 
Please note: The ten (10) day deadline for submitting questions is now closed and no further 
questions will be responded to. 
 
End of Questions and Answers  
 
All other dates and terms and conditions remain the same in this Invitation to Bid. 
 
End of Addenda 
 


